Verifone

Date: July 1, 2018

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Application for Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: B32V240MPLUS

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: B32V240MPLUS, (grant date: 12/21/2017)
The change filed under this application is:

1. Add camera module. Please refer to change note for details.

Software security remains unchanged from the original application.
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Digitally signed by Don Perkins
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Name: Don Perkins

Director, Engineering, R & D
Verifone, Inc.

Tel.: +1 (916) 625-1833
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E-mail: Don_P3@yverifone.com
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